
Cox DOWNTE - 

RAHKISTBRI AND SOLICITOIIR --- 

Mr. Vincent Calderhead 
Mew0 Community Law WC 
2 8 3  AgrtcaIa Street 
HaMax, Nova Scotia 
B3K 4E4 

Dear Mr. Calderhead: 

Re: DPrtmouth/HPlifpx Regknal Houaiug AuthorQ v. Spaka 

Further to your request, 1 endose herewith a copy of the response of Mr. Jim Videto, 
General Manager of the Homing Authority. I trust that thb will be suffident. 

J would point out agaia that the exact number of black Nova Scotians living in the 
f d y  units i s  not available. This b not a quesbon which is asked on any applicatian form artil 
the Homing Authority makes no particular effort ta obtain information whlch is in no way 
relevant to the individual's eli@Wity for public houaing. 

Yours very trdy, 
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November 29, I991 

Mr. Jamie Campbell 
Cax Downie 
Barristers and solicitors 
P.O. BOX 2380 
Halifax, N.S.  
B3J 3E5 

Dear Mr. Campbell: 

In respunse to your letter of November 20, 1991 concerning additional 
information for Vincent Calderhead, I advise the following: 

1. The Dartmouth/Halifax County Regional Housing Authority administers 
1156 Public Housing Units with the Public nousing Lease. 

278 Family Units 
879 Senior Units 

1156 Tota i  

a .  The following number of tenants receive some amount of social 
assistance. 

164 Family Tenants 
27 Senior Tenants 

191 Total  

3 .  The following is a breakdown af kouseholds led by women. This does 
not include women which are part of a couple in a joint lease. 

180 Single Women - Family Units 
524 Single Women - Senior Units 

704 Totaf 



1, As stated earlier, an exact rider of black Nova Scotians l i v ing  i n  our 
family uni t s  i s  not available,  however, I be l i eve  the f igure mentioned 
t o  the  Human Rights investigator was aggroximately 5 0 % .  I would, 
again, paint out that  t h i s  infomation i s  nothing more than a 
ltguesstimate" as we do not have any concrete data t o  support t h i s  
f igure.  

Trusting t h i s  i s  the infomation Mr. Calderhead requires. 




